
From: Campbell, Michael 
Sent: 6/24/2014 5:49:56 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Ordering Business Cards 

Classic. 

On Jun 24, 2014, at 5:39 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@,pge.com> wrote: 

Fyi. 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday. June 24. 
-|-0: J Redacted 

2014 04:14 PM Pacific Standard Time 

Cc: Bus Card; MHP OIR 
Subject: RE: Ordering Business Cards 

Good afternoon everyone, 

I am so, so sorry. This was sent to all of you in error. 

Please accept my apologies. 

I did not intend to "reply to all" and 1 erroneously selected a group. 

Thank you for understanding. 

However, if you ever need to order business cards, please feel free to submit 
your order and we will get them 

processed. 



Redacted 

Repro team member 

From- Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 4:02 PM 
To: | Redacted I 
Cc: Bus Card 
Subject: RE: Ordering Business Cards 

confirmation that my request went through. Am I not supposed to leave fields 

From: Redacted 
Sep*' TnpcHaw .lnnp OA 

To: Redacted 
2014 2:48 PM 

Cc: Bus Card; Redacted 
Redacted 

Carter, Michael; Christensen, Robin M; 4Redacted" 
Reda 
Care) Redacted Fniev Reth- Ford Redacted Frank, Steven 
(Law); Redacted i: Gibson. Bill (Codes): Redacted 
Redac Glero. NicolausI Redacted | 
iRedarted li; Hartman, Sanford (I aw); Redacted Hayes, Kathleen 

Sij Redacted 
Kim. Ann (Law): |Redacted 

}<ataoka. Stan: Kauss. Kent: 

Redacted 

Redacted 
Redac.ted Reth Karen- Spanpr .Innathan-1 Redacted 

lv: Ramaiva" Shilna R; 
Wha 

Shelly Redacted 
Redacted 
Christopher (Law); Redacted 
Remediation); Redacted 

Warner, 
Wilson, Thomas C (Env 

Subject: RE: Ordering Business Cards 



Sorry sir, 

No; the order did not go through. 

Thank you, 

Redacted 

From- Redacted 
Sent1 Mnnrtav .liinft 23 9014 2:40 PM 
jQ. Redacted 
Cc: Bus Card 
Subject: RE: Ordering Business Cards 

Hi, I hate to be a bother but did my order go through? I had tried again Friday 
afternoon. 

Thanks so much, 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Spnf: Friday June; 20 2014 3:59 PM 
Redacted 

Cc: Bus Card 
Subject: RE: Ordering Business Cards 

SB GT&S 0659738 



OK, I just resubmitted. 

Redacted 

Redacted 14 3:54 PM 

Cc: Bus Card 
Subject: RE: Ordering Business Cards 

Yes; however, we did not receive your order through the Bus Card link as of 
yet. 

Please resubmit. 

Thank you, 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 3:12 PM 
Redacted ~| 

Cc: Bus Card 
Subject: RE: Ordering Business Cards 

Thanks you! 

I filled out the information and clicked SUBMIT ORDER but nothing 
happened. Is something supposed to happen like a confirmation? 

SB GT&S 0659739 



Sincerely, 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Qont- Frirlow lnna 9CI 9fV 
Redacted 

4 3:07 PM 

Cc: Bus Card 
Subject: FW: Ordering Business Cards 

Good afternoon, 

I located your information from the Company's address book and indicated it in 
"red" below. 

Sorry for any confusion. 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 1:57 PM 
To: Bus Card 
Subject: Ordering Business Cards 

SB GT&S 0659740 



Hi, 

I'm trying to order business cards for the first time and wondered if you could 
tell me what information to enter for the following sections: 

Redacted 

<image001.jpg> 

Thanks very much! My contact info is in my signature below. 

Redacted 

Gas Technical Specialist | G1S Specialist 

Gas Transmission Integrity Management | Data Intelligence 

Pacific Gas and Electric 



Redacted 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/company/privacv/customer/ 


